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—. MSIHRERGRmGIE b

1. R Bk

AW SHRZBYHBME (U RIDEN — EAEN) MERBERIDEN, B RIHENZAES. SRt
ENARREREAIEXAE (A TFAH “CURITEN SR TS,

2. FR 2

AVSRELUSREENERIIR,

3. ATHATRUIHENE, XMUTERMHITRASITEER !
(1) SMNEEAF ST RREE BTk 35
SEBM RS R RIEV B EEARRERFENNEMEEREALTERAENRSA, HEXTARERA
SHIRIFIE (. 2 BB AR RS IME T SH5ERD,
BRRTENTREE, FTHRERUSSHUT=
—ME : ARV B IRES LA X B IEAERA, HEBTREENAE ;

FTXWME | BB RUFRNBRAFERBREERE, BLEVEEIHESER XS JREERFIENIE ;

F=XUE . AUB RAUFNERAHRBRERE, SRVEBERIRESEE X INMeHIERRIEFTE, I
BRATRIITE, BERE, BENLRAFANIIRZIERA.

RV B RT (2000) 71SXHBEXME, F=ZLKMEFNRTEHERTEBNRLEFRNANKAZE ;
TREGERTAELS, RREEKIAFRNERMEE F— ZXKERE ﬂQMEE&VﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬁLﬁ%%
ERTHERA, TEERFATAEABELSWENFRBERA. BRIVSHF WA IHMEFISFERCR
B AMTAERTNARERARBRERNR T AR @mIUF SRETEE MBI RAY ol SER" %E@ﬁﬁﬁTm
“FHSERT A T LUK,

(2) —mREES
KITW—RRESRSE, BATRARIESINAIEEER . BRIHRE LGS AR IR = E BTSRRI BER ZE KA E

(3) BIKEF XSS
RIREEBFENAIBERER, RITXHRINE S TRV XS RBWAERHZE,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 &iR&ME

139

—. Bkl itENEER

EMSIREFEMBERMAR L SIHEMNRER, BR. TEMAIRT &172023F 12831 HNEHF RETH SRR
UR2023FERNGH RRTEEMRMEH KRITIER

=
o

=. BESITHE
1. =iTHAiE)
KAEANSIHEEERAHAI1B1BEEZE12831H Lk,

2. IEMK AL
17 (BRERDTT) UARMAIERAEMT, BROTUMTAIERE(T. &T/HIHISRADKEIZE,

3. B EHREH M SRS

NFIER—H THEWEH, SFHMANEEBNEEIHIEE S BEFINRMA HE . KEFEBRAGURE
THIN@MEIESFH AN E. EWER, NENRBESHNE. AahIEAGEQRNERIA.

WNEHRERTEHTRENRWESPIHHNFRT RANEDINET, WMIANEE, BERRSHGRRITREES
HITEESITE ; WEHRANTFTEHPEENREES IPHAFAT AANENTNER, KEZET NS BHRE.

(1) &HEeE

BHV SRR EHCELUTHI NEM T UHE. =, %%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ&f%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ,LH%EWEfEﬁMW
FENMEEILLR, HEARNCANERARUNNOZMELRET. FAB, BEEKNTESNNEER (&
A WIRFRBAPADBBIE D SHUEEF).

1 é#ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂl@% REZERERQE. MBERERAR. ERIERERABM LERERFMTHRATM
HIEEMSEESARA

(2) EHMSBIRENERETGE

GHMSHERURTHFRENMSHENEM, REEMWEXZER, BETRES. EREGHVSIRERN, &XTHF
REPSTTBERMNZITREERERFT B, QBENRS. ERFGMRLIAFE T UIKHE,

EREHAAR—IZH TR EHIEMOF AT U S, WHBEEHETARROPDLE, FrFARsUks
F AR EIREHAREAN. A FE. Hs ME%AA#HH%ﬂﬁ%m%%, Hé#ﬁ%ﬁ%I%Eﬁ%h
Hl75 FF eIl sl —EF 1.



140

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

EIFE—izh TR EFEMBF A UK S, NMEABREHAEF LAGERNBIH, BzFRaURLSEBEXAER
HEIRMWBAN. BR. FEANGHIEER, BFEASRENNEGHIAEZRER,

RAPRAN@m BB T HTFRENES, (FALBRANGEGHRT ARRTRANGDN FERIR ; FAF
élHH/%Tm tHE T OHRANGEN M, EEHFERFEMEME T ?&foﬂﬁﬁ” MEZIR. DERADIBH
REANERSRBEL T VP ERAEZFADMIMEENaTIZEN0E, HRTAR D SR AN,

I SE D LR AT BV S BU KB RRANIR R A SRR AT E R LT EN B F A B BMX B EH B FBHEit B
*Ffﬁ?ﬁz@m%?)ﬁ, DURAERRKITHIOE R TR D LB FABRRIIR A MBI E NS B E KRN
RENNEEFRARBBNEAXNEGHBARFEHBERNFRT M ZENER, HREBEHATNRETTHNR

R, BERRTEARD, HREFRE.

(3) EERFLRREHIAILIE

A EE DRI AFEMRER LR T WERE FRABITHIND, FRRINZBEERLITHINE QAN ERTTERIT
B ABERNEEIXNN SRERNAANEZMN, BERRFERLIITENZERFARBWXBFGHLITERNS
AFENNTZBNET, TARKTHINGMHRE R, R AREE,

S5REFATDNBRNRARRINEMGERES, NEERAETFINGENLIRE, BTFRRASEMTEIRENRTE
TR RGBSR R L ERNE S S W RN

4. GERHDENHERZERITRES X
Bl

HEZLEREFTEZERTHEXAT BABZTHAX AHENEE <H.
RTINS HEZETH @ FHEXB TIIME :

@O WINPIRFIIFENER, UNRRENTHIARRRBENE ;

@ HINPIRFRABRI L, USIRE M FHIARERABRI A5 ;

G WINLEHZEENHEZLE L MHEFTERUWN ;

@ REMIFINLRLER L EF LA EBIWN ;

® WINRIRFT A EMTRA, URZRENTRIALRZERENER.

FIWEERWHRAXRBNGEEZE, AN BRI E=. 11



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 &iR&ME

141

5. M RMEFNVHHETE

NeRASFNY, RIEFTHENERE. AR STRANEASTNS. NEZHRLERNNEDER,
SHENE. ERPRETOERETHERN, FH2HEETBY = ENERELREMSEIIOHRA. FHASMEN
R SRR

6. SrmITE

(1) shmlkss

FTWER BB LINIRARANIZYBRIHCRITENARD, EMINHRZENIBHINTIR S &4 BEVETEPCR
WUXARBRAAGENEZHEN. 55 %% A CREMESCRFTENIERAUH 28

AFEfRE, WHNMEMMIE, XBHETRATRBEE Ef%ﬁﬁlﬁﬂ)ﬂkﬁuﬂi, CRETIT NS ER@D ; XYLUASE
AT ERSINHIEETEINE, XAXZAXEBNRCRATE ; UQaaMBEITERINMmIEETHRNE, XBAANE
MEHBETENCRITE, ZFtASRRn EMEE W,

(2) SRS IRENITE

KITERBINM SIRE, BIMUSHERFABAART. IMMEFAREKRPRET. ARKRMERARET AGFRBBEE
CRITE ; B ENGEEI B “ROEFE" S “HthSG Sl m P miRRTEER” A, EMmMEXALRE
RREMEPCRITR ; FARPHBASERME, XBRXZAXEANMHLERTE, R EEAFEFENVINMREKTE
?D‘T, EFFEENTIE T “BEtiEala” M T RE. MRS RERBATAERZ K EBNCERATR, L
T MBI, ERNERERPEIRTT.

7. T HE
(1) ST EVBHRIAFILIERIA
FTEMNSRITESRAN—AN, BA—FSRE~". SRAEINETE,

UEMARLEZEMEAS, BRXZ B THTHIANZ LB, BMAXNLEEERET, BREERREAZFRNIE, &
EMBBITIRAIMER RIS RN ERMAT. XZH, BEATAEZIANSZHERME~HEH,

WE TEMR, RLEWMIAERES (HERMATHN—E0, H—HEMNERME~H—E2), BIMNEKS M 765
RAT LU

ZI

@ WEER A~ NS REBBINFIER ;

@ BBETWRERMATANAEHINF, RE “LFPIN FTAETREBERNASREBLT AL =THINGS ;
FHE(a)ERm LT EMBPAANEILFRAERNNXECARE, S(o)RAKRR LERERBEHIBEREERATAE
N EJLVFFREBI KA, BB T Wiz mE = piEHl.



142

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

(2) ERMATFDEMUTE

FTWERAT TBRHIANRESTEESRATHN IV SEANEMATNESRNESRERFED XN | UHRAEIT
BNERMET. UAANETERETHIT AEMESREERE T URUQRAMEITEEEZ T NS PRmNE
AT, EMAFNEEITEIATEN L,

FIWERMATHDE, KEATEESRATNIVSEANEMATNNSREFEHTHE.
A UUBERAIT BRI

TRACFANTETIFAN, DEAURREAITENESRAT | AMTEEZERASHN LSRR UK SRR E
MERNER ; ZEMATHNERFTAME, ERERRTENREARE, NANKENURNMRNEEESTNEMBFE
B o ST ULESRAT, RAKRMARE, BRRMERMAHITESITE, EMERAETENFRFIRE, HitA
AR o

B. UAAMEITEEEZEHMIT NEMGEKRENGRSITARKRE

TRRTRNTE FIIENHRN, DEAURANETERRZITARMSSH@mNERET | AMTEERSRATH
WESEARRURNERNERENERX ULEERATNERN ; ZEMETHNERFINE, EHEERENN
TRE, RANKEMURGEEREEIAEMBOF S HZM. WTLRERMET, XRBAANERTELSITE Hif
MU RASKRRH FE#ITREH HINAF BN A, FRAERKNINDEMIESRE VL R EEH I
Baih, EREREFHRANEEDFNEMESSWGEHIN, BEIZERMAFREHINE, ERITFFHMEEANSY
iR, SMEERMBAAXFBWN, THANSHRE,

C. UanmEItEBREZEMITANREMEER@EING TRKE

KT EEMERE RO IFRZ ENE TARFEENUAANEITEEEE NI ANEMESW@mNERAT, &
BRBAMBENITAZS#Rm, AANEESFAEMSEE RN, BEZESMATLRIERHINE, ERITFFHHRKE
NE 7,

D. URAMETEEHTHIT N LBRREMNERIE
ERUBEREATTENEMEATHNURANEITEEREE ST ANRMESWENERMAT ZIERMET, 2EAUR
ANEITEEETIIT N LBNENESRET™, TORBIAN, ATERBERIEZR LD ITER, TUEEmMEATE
ERNUARANETEEHT T ANSRRENERET. W TFIESRET, XKBAANEHTELSITE, FREAAN
BRI A S HR .

HSENEATHREESMATHL SR, IXNAEREMIEXEMATHITED L.

NTFURANETTERRRHIT ASHRaNEREST, EXXZERERITASHRD, HWERIERATHERI
S BRI ANEBHINET,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS M1 &R &R HE

143

(3) ERMAF/MNETANWIARERAGIXMITE

FTHERART BN DERN | UMRBRAITENER A GS U EITEEET T A S EIRERIER 7 .
HEUTEREZ—NERARTEDRIHENEEANUALANETEEEZ T A SHARENSHMAER | (1)ZTEE
BT HR E BRI HEE ; QREBEEXPEXAHPBNATNOEER R AR, UARMENERMT A G
AEFEMASNERAGAHASHTEERNLSITY, FERTABULANEMAXBEEARKRS ; 3)%E/A R
BEFRRDFHMANITELR,

RTEDRRIANBESRMARND XK. WTUARNETEERZEITASBRENEMAG, BXXZERERIT
NSHfRm, HERMAGEXRZS BT AEDGHINET.

TRAGHNERTEIRTHEDE
A URAMETEBEHTHIT N SRR ERN SR 5

UasMETrEEEZMITASHRGENERNEG, SEXZEEROG (BB TERAGNITETR) MIBHHIAN
BEAUAARNETEBRT oIt N HEREN AR,

B. LBERAAITTERER
XTI RN G, RAKMRARE, BRERNAHTERITE,

(4) ERAFRE

KT FUMREERITENERET. UAANEBETEEET T NEMESRaNHRES TEKRENTESEBRERSE,
LUFRER{S IR N EMBIARE EE, ERIRL, BEATRBREEMNRIFMAN., BRIBEARANKNFESRANES RS
SEAWENFTE S RE BIMNEL, B2 S ERNIE,

KIEEFIEGERBERENER, SEEEER, URMSAGH S X UBRAAITEBNERATMURRNE
HERHTHIT NEftEal@mpERmE™ (RS THR) NTRERRAHITHIT.

A, THAE AR —RRIRE
NRZEMTENEANRENGEHINEEEEEN, ATREBASTRZERTARNMFSPAATHIERRABIEZEIT

BHRKES ; IRZERTANGERNREDRMINGFREZRM, AMTREESTZERIARKI2DIAARAM
HERBRANESIITEHRKES, HILTZAMNIRCEENIEMEREIEE, (FOREBERKIMEIT AL RHRE,



144  chE#HEORTT20235FERE  The Export-Import Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

BEBABEZ30H, STRANZERTANGANKEEZEMN, KIFEHEIEEILIRZERTENEHENKEY]
BHIAEFHREZE,

Bk, RMTEWXIRENRLXECERBENEM TAXEERRAENIED A=K, WTTRMKRNERRT
BRBEE AN RS E

F—ME - ERNRBENGHINGREZEM

WNFRTFEZMBENERIA, MIHZBRARKI2DENAMEARKITERFES, HRAKEREA BIKRDFBRERE
&) ML EN SR EZIEAZRES, THE).

FMEx  ERNRBVEHINGSESENERRLREERRE

NFRTFEZMENERTE, VARRBRZIARNEFERNTIRERRAITERKES, FRAKERIANLRH R
B EWN.

E=ME  RWINEREERRE

WNFAFZMENERTE, WEZREZTARNMERNTEIERRKITERAESE, BXUFSRANNITERRETL
TRMMBRHNERE™. NTFERXREERRAENERES, NARARRNA (KERFTUASIHEREES, BAIKE
{E) MEFRFRTEF BN

WNFWERIRENEREERBENTRE, NARKEDRHINEENZLHRNTHERRANESDRINIREE
&, FREMRRANZERBFENLFRARITEN RN

B. HXIWERTAGRRKAEABRBEANLNERMITE, EEAFASEMNBHINNNERNIQHITICR, MEZME
ETANERKXKRBMGHIAEREEEMOERE.

MRBITHEEMTANBONERK, ERAERPABTEXNERASREX SRR, HERERKITH
REFEBNIENREETHNENL, BFR—EzRBERABTEXNGRNERENSHES, BLAzEMITER
AN BERIRBIER AL,

C. RZUFRI R A8 5 I IR
AT T (L SIHENFE 145 — BN FIRER. FEEARARD (BEREZENAEZEFEI—FNEET
AR D BB T) BIN W, RAMMERRANEUERE, nARRENFEHATNHEBRANVEIITEETKL

o

AT B EBARME AR BERINAN (Bl =itENE21S — AR MENARNKE, RITIEHSITBEIRE,
YRR B ERRANEMRE, BRRESTENFEHANTMRERRANSTITERIES.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS M1 &R &R HE

145

D. B, RIRKAEITHABNEA

RIEERTANEAXNRENRHINGRESEEZBEMULEFBREREERRE, FTURENES D IREBES
TRERMIARRI2PIAAXBNEFLARNTRERARANTOIEERKESE. RERXEERBERNERI S,
FHRE IR E SRS M BEEAMEK(PD). BLMAR(LGD)RELNNLFEE(EAD), HEEHE T EINE,

AT EAEMNHERN R~ #1T)3E, KEZFAFBTL. FRERESFBEHRTHIE, XBEGTELEEESA
GHVTHAE AR,

FIREHA, BITRATRBRIGRZETREN,
BREERRENER LS RERRITE—RRBAT AL .

TN T REEANXE LU B 0. THEIREL, RiRR MR R AR N AZNFHERRAT IR, HREEERI
REERSINXAAEBRRITEERAITHE

E. FUHAEAMATESHFREES

FITBIHEHESN, RANEZ WA EBRMENEME T, WERNEFSEGDP). EREZENEIER
(CPI). E£FMIBIEL(PPI). [ XEM(M2)F. MFEREFEE, UATHEBR TEF2FGDPEERITNENE
fE, RUBERMENBER T EELECOPILRTUNED 5 E P BRI EERM £ BN F—E KT,

FTEARMBED TR ERFIMERBESRL. Rt BUHBERRENE,

(5) ERMAFTFEE

FTEREMATPIENELFAIARNNXCHRMEZAR NS, KRIEWINZERET ; RETEMATFAENL/L
FrRERXERATREEY, FLIEHINZERE,

FIRRERBNRBEREEMATPAIBENLLFFEBINELAREAY, D3 TIIRERAE | BF T zemE =
B, ZIMIAZERMAHBIATENZ=RAGR ; RRFNZEMA~E6N, RBESES NFIEB A ™NE
EWINE XEMET, HRENHINE X

BN BERA T RHMSBERANELS NG, RREHEATHIKENENMSBREFRE ZPHRINE, #
NG NTERBI R T MSEREM, SIEFAREINNNT, BFREXEENERSET.

(6) TRAF TR FIBVIRH

FEHE THIFMAR, SRASMNERAGLUBERBENATER T RHERAIIT | AERHEEWMINTIBRIEEN
M, BEZMEENFZYFAHITH ; TRLATEE, XENENZERMANEEZERA G



146

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

(7) #%sH

SARTESHT TMEMENERNEMIEFGE, ERMATAIWEE, REVEENE, FAITRREXHERRNHE
BNRRKES. NERERTREEZBIGETR, NEREISTRRRERS, ARG,

8. nathEITE
NANBERIETHZSEAITEAAENEFRZT, HE AT AEWEIE RS IR GRS,

TRIAVEAANETE, AINETERTINAFRASEHIAE (FatTET/~m) , —REESEERD
HHRBIRAN, FERTHPRNZEZ TERMRZZF. 2285, TUha. ENRSIBSFREN, BARTERT
RHPERFERENTIRZZ Mg WAFEERTIBRNEFRASFERMIAEUNRITESR m, XAGESIHE
HRARNE. FIRANGEERAREESEAEBIH BRSNS RIOETHTHRZEANNE. SREM AR
WEMEMTANSRQANE. REREFIVENPNENRE, FMMTEFRTHSE5EZRBING, BRUEHHRS
MBIIER B A RERNEERR. ATERTEGERR, HHEEM .

9. RN SRAT IR EM S HA K

ENEERZNREBREDNARZ T FWNESFHERRE —BHRULYENNEREMRRIES ; EHEMWR S HRE
[E178 X B 52 5 39 F 32 357 FE AR R R — B H ALY E B0 18 (BB AB R IE S5

TR E M 2 H B £ B 2R 7~ IR 55 & £ R KR AT S BBV RN IKHE AR = A iR R, ENRERNEWAITE
BERTLURIA, ERIMEEEREIC ; ZHOMBIRREHERST ARERA R,

TR EE TN AR PR ER 2 1 BN K2 32 H B VI3 3 2 F) B 32 A SRR KRR A FE B IA A ) B A R A1 B 52
tHo

10. TTEEMITARBRANGTEIR

TEEMITAREENERERENR. EMITENE. BmE. LR NMERMRER. ERFLATEHEL. K
HMWTEMNTEMER) ; FERGFRE, AE5SNHHEREHEBLEMRUAEMELSEELL, EXRBOER
7® AARRE -BHEENER TR,

AITESMTAGERAIINCEGS. EMLXEMREE. MXERSFELINCHANERSE, PRUTERSGRET
HHNAANEHRTITE, FUEAANEH#ITESIE. TEERIENAANEEBEEAANEZRREA,
ENER ARERN “TEERES N “TESRAG PR TEESRITENAANERBERXTZRN (B35E
MR ZNE) ERGEERSZE (BFENERABMIMERMPNENREE) BE. 2ANENEMTESRIA
BN —IUAF, ARNEANRKEBEIAN -G, REMEESMITARZBATATHNOEERIET, BFXE
ERFRMCRNREHERNZFES, ERTHERHRE (Rl iENE245 — BT WEREMRIITRIE
BEAAN, Hit, fTEERTAERBURZENFHENTESRITAELE, EAANENZEMITN “AanEZsil
m/ (K)7, INCITTEERM I A ENREIT A TRl (RKR)7.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS M1 &R &R HE

147

BATESRMTARRNSEFTESMITATAFENES (A5) TAN—MEME D, HSEZES (H5) TAT
WELNEREBLEUT RREFENTESR TANTE AL,

FERNERATBPREE LR, AMTRAFA—DBEFRATEREATHOENITE ; TERANFERATREMINER
BEILR, BEHRE TIFEGN, ATMNEETAROFRATELR, FARREENTETRRE

s SIAFAEZFFRIEANRTEFAEEEREXR ;
o SBMATEIEFMER, EREFENIANSTEIREEN ;&
o WMATTEIBRMEXNES (dHE) TAFTRUAANEITE, BT ASHRE,

FRDIFHOBANTESHTEUAANETE, BETHH N YRR, MEAENEN R EENEAERANE
TR RN, AMTEEATARKETAUAANETEBETIHIT N YERENSRMIE,

11, KEARRAIE &

KBS REENFAT. a8 MBS IR EEEE,

EATHRFRRERA, WFRARNRRKRBZURERAHTIRHIA, HRAREHTERE RMTURKRRRUE
HRIRNI 2 RRF S ADH AN F LB IR E WS

GERIREREGRNE, *&H5—AHZHBIHEEFRMAELEEHHILE,
FITREBXI IR R RATEMEAT IO, NETHEKEDR I,

(1) MERERSHE

TR EHERB KRR E | B—E6 TEI SRS KARINESR, FEHERRIRGREHSFEENT
ERAEH D EHAYSRETNKENEDIFENRABME ; KERNRANEREZRSS AN NIKENEZBRE
B, BMERARQRPHREEN ; BERRPVREEN SRR, BAEBFRG@E, FR—E6 TR EHFEEHK
BRI HE, RBEHMARENKBERNRENRE A,

NTEMA XIS KRR R | IARSIEHRARNIRE, RREFZNEENRENDIARERE ; K17
W MBI SFES A KEIRAUR R, URITN@IBEFHRAAMEIF IR E A,



148

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

(2) BEEITERmBIATG A
NFABRRARAMAELE, RIFRATEFAFENRM ; WKERUMEEEWRRARANGD E%E,.

KARFEZBENKARNRE, FRRERAFNLGIANNREANNTEEHNEE S E KRB E R
o, WRARBAUEEDIRNIERAIFE, WINIRER@ZIT A SRR

RKANmERBEHKRNER, YERBARFIRTREAFNNEERKRZBUAINARTALNENTRY, NEEK
RN AR ENL ; IBRAMSNTRANNZERKZABUAIPHOFATAAMEND TR, WKARNIRE
IKENEHTHE, EFOTANKRZLMORE, REEKRARINE R,

RN EZEN, REBNEHN DB R RURIAHREMNEMES RO, 258N E RNt
GoWa, FNEERKHRNKRANKENE ; RERRABUES KON ERAERIHENZERE D, B
DREARNRANKENE ; RRABAFFRD. EtSESWENAEDELUINIEENGNEMETE) (B “Hi
PREENTED ), PEKHRRRZNIKENMEFF T NFIEENE.

EHUNNEERRARUWARED. HSEERaE REMPAEEN@ TR M, DESRARNRRESUSTRPHA
REEFENARMMENEN, FRATHRITBERRZITHIE, WHRERAPUNFMENEMSS RaSTH TREERIA.

AITEREEL. GERWZBRENARRINFRZRnRRNZENLITERETATE D, FLURE, it
Bl EARE WG, BRHSEERNE L SHIFRINTE =R SHIFRIN SRR EPARENREINER
BIK, BTRAT. SHRABULAENRLAAIRZZHEL, BTEFBERK, 2EHIA.

FIWEERWREKERWRENFSR, FRABARBIIMAKNSI, UKBARREENKENEUSRE LR R
e AERISRKER I ARBANKANDBICEZTNR. GERUHEKERW UEERNAFIEN, STERZED ZM
SRANRIINN SR D ETE, MERIARZED ZH.

(3) RENRAG EZRREEEITIRS A
WNFAE RERWREGETWHRE, HERTREESNTEALHE=. 19

12. RAMEH=

RRMFMTRIEANREETHAKRE, AMEFREMAFENEHT. RTREME M SED HERNTERN
RAHESBERKILNIMERN. BHENRRY.

S5RAMEMFAEXNESZH, ERXNEFNERAIERNBERAEBIENITEN, ITARABEE~RE ;
BN, FRENITNS AR,

RITRAME M IRRIVS IR ARTIIRITE, ARREERTNLHATNEXRNE, LHITRTIAEHE.

SRMFHFTHE. ik, REXKZFBLEWNNFEKE N EMNBXRERERETITA SR,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 &iR&ME

149

ERFREINGG
KATBEERTBEAMTAFRISMBENEASTBEI - EE. BUNERANEL RS

[

BEERTBAEEELZRY). egE. ThgENEM, REENBIMEFENNKNNE, EFR, SNEBEER
&K@%imﬂLD%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ,u&%@IEfFﬁJWET@%%Umﬁﬁi%TE%HF?uA#MHﬂi
o BITRERERTHME, ARZSRMATAITEREARSHAAENLE HBMN ; RAERANEER
77, BRAGEXMNAENNEFENAKNE, EERHDVNAENET AR RAANEANK ; MABEEANNE
TR, RHEEFRARARRT AANMESKRREEMRIIMERE FREEFNNIKNE.

S5EERFAXNEESH, OFEEERH. EfEXHE, FEBEERSWINFER, ITABERTRE, WTHK
BB D, KUEWINEKENE ; AMEEERTRIAFER, ?ﬁiﬁﬁké%hﬁo

(2) BEEEEFITIBAZE

FRER BT IR ERREE R~ MBI NIKBI LIS, RITNPABEREER T ITHETIH. HEFIBNXAEL
%, HREAROIITASIRER, ATEBEERTWOEINIBER. FUHAKRER. FIHERLOT .

e TR A R it AR ER FHIRE
ERNERY 30-354F 3.00% 2.77%-3.23%
s 3-5%F 3.00% 19.40%-32.33%
EHIRE 6%F 3.00% 16.17%
Htth 5% 3.00% 19.40%

(3) BEAFRIBEMNRSGE. BEAEITHER EZLME=. 19,

(4) BEEERT, XTWEEEFHNIIHEREG. FUut2ZEMITIBAERHITER, NAERT, N
PRSI IT T EAE,

HEEAFRAE. HEMHBEBIERILE T ELFF @Y, RIERMIAZEERS. BERTHE. ¥it. &%
HEIRBI BN R E K E MEFAE X 22 SRV FT N\ SRR,

14, FE2I=E

KATERIEMAREFIEXHBE, SETRABAENSITWETEXH. TEAIME I ERRSHN &
AL BUIERR SR A AR EL AR X 22 AR =50

R IEEEEITE S ERRSIENEE R,

FRIEIHERFRER ELME=. 19



150

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

15. TR.AF=

ATERAROE L MERN. T,

TR R RBRAMTIRITE, A TNEERASNOMANEERES, EREGNERN, BEFAS SR
YR, RABRER LS AT XA TN RTINS RS E, EFHERERNREY ; 550 STy
AT, RAELANY ; ERESTHRENERARS, TEfS.

EREM BRIV AT HETENT

2351 fERESD (F) PhESHTE
T HI{E R 37.75-40 BEMEE
i 3-10 B

TR ITHEARRER EILME=. 19

16. IR A A H
FTERBARTLETIENZE, KO NHEMES HNITEMES H,

MARM RS, TRENITA SR,

FAMEBRIS L, FIRE FTISMER, FREFURSN, B | BT AT UEHESERNHEERAR LA
T BERMRER AT AERRHENER ; TERFFELFMmB A, SEEBIEREARTEATEFH
FRFETYREL AT EEFAETY, TRAFRBERSERN, RBIIREERN ; BEBIRAR. MSHRRMHE
TR, USSR ELRTHNAL, HAEENERAREEZLERS ; 1IB TR LR XM BRI HERE P 5
MWit8. FRE LRFHNA LT HIT NS,

FTARARMBTRE LRFM, BIRATITHEREFETEMR, BRIMBLTGE, #AFEN R,
REUNALMENZHAERT AGERLIIRAFLRZE, BZNMEEEERERRSZ BERANTH A,

17. |GHEF

FWERISREERMNEREY, A7elEdEREFWEIRIRRIFIAENHBERABBRNUAEN. NRETHERIRMN
EHTERABTBERERAGRELER, BFRTE WERT" H7HR.

HAAT UM R M E MR RIS RN B W W) B RIRREY, REGHRT URAANENK, XN TEERGS

R ST ABIMRRARER. BAFIAE BN NBRRGER IR GR BEFHEXRZHA, RIBESMETHER, 2501
NSRS AR E. FEMERARTPVRHINERBFENN RN EFRNRANK, BUSHRAR N
AURRIE SR BMIFIREAMNANNERARTINRGRBFAXZIZER, ITARGES AKNE.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS M1 &R &R HE

151

FITREMGHET, WRMEHLEVARTIRERKENE, HEFIEAELINEIN ; WREVEBILEBNNT
RERFKENE, HEFUTAEWIINSZH ; MBEIZPRENTEBMEEWN PR,

WERRFIHRERTRE ALK E=. 19

18. KHARFIH 2R A

TR ENKIPHEHBBRKLFRAIT, HRIUTRmAR PR, WREEUERITHRER @A KSR A
B, ERNESIITANSHRRE,

19. Htt 5=~ RIE

WNFRFE. RERIMESERUHKARNKR. FERERGRT. RANASRAETELITENRAERE™. B
ERFT. ARIIE. TERAFWATRE, RUTHERE

THEFAGRKRBAMBZTEEFENERERENTR, FERELRE, ATRMGITETWEIEZER, #TRENIR.
A ERIEFIRER TN AANMERELEEBEHNAMS BT ARAERENNERE Z BRSEMHT. FTUR
WA = R EA AT E PR EIEET ; %uﬁﬁﬁf#mTW@%ﬁLﬁﬁﬁm,uu ATPTBIAR T HNEMBER~H
MR EIEE, HTAIAE, URFHAFENTIERSRANEDIRIL FEMB~HERTHNRERANKIE,

YRR ANAWERIS TR T ERKENERN, AMTEEKENERICETWRESE, BMICHSTITAZLHRE, F
B TR AN R R BB

REERERAR—ZHIA, EUERIHHEABIE,

20. itk
MRS EETEXH N ESENFE U TEME, AMTEERIARNTRIT AR

(1) EXSBREITEBHIIINGS ;
2) SHETRAIESHEFNmRE AT
(8) EXSBHEFREB I EMITE,

WRINFHERIE. AHREVFERMCBRALNDESRABTRBIVRERRRRETRRIMEZTNLES, WIS
Tt 2 fRo



152

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

it A R BETHEX TN XN EMES HWSEMITEGHTIRITE, HEAEREREEIAEXNNKE. R E MR
EHNENEERE, BHNENEZHEAN, BETEXERNSREHTRNEREREGITH. &TFE~7
EREANTIT A ENWENERTER, FHRENEEITEE DR MY § S E T 5,

21. Jg N\

TEFXEAR RIS RN B S B Al 2 26, ITHIARN.

(1) FSUN

FIRR RS EIABRN A B U N SRFRFIZE R — Pt BRI B 2R 7 3 2 Bl 00 (53 B PSR B A AR TE AR X B 8] 90 B )
BN BT HB 5%, KEMEEREMAMERMARETTARNRARRIAEREFT NN L ERA /N
RIKEFEPMEANFER, XMTETITARREAENZZBERMITANMESRFMN, BR=ZEBARRNERHRK,
HEREEMREFE T LR RARE DB E 25 BRMETTN.

TRAFRERERS, FEWNNZIZRHERERRNRRAEREH TN KRBT INRENF R BRI

(2) FEARMBEWN
FREFLAEWNEBEREAXRS RN R ER R
SRR BB TBXIERAESR (REBXERER) ROBEHIAFERNYTREGH R, SRARRTH

S5, BARTTESRREEMEM, AR5 HMREMN ZAERBISLIRA REREB D IR T,ﬂlfﬁi&%ﬁMﬂ
LN

FTRINEENE = REBWFRFRILILRS . IEFAITUSRFENFLRERN, ERXZTHRHETRSERELY
Efih. BFEENAMEEESN. REBENVSEREBRZTRSSEIE, BF DRI

22. Lz
L% T ERATREINCM O L =R maE 2 Z5,

23. ZHAINRN
) 2 3 R A SRR A SR EHIAEF R,

E 7 RS R E B R NI



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS M1 &R &R HE

153

24. FR1SH

PRSI BB LIPS AR IEFT S, MFETEVESH~ENBEERE, SS5EEITAMAEENENRZHEFTEX
BYRBIEFRS It NPTB BN @S, BHIFNPRSHEE it A S8R m.

FTRIEE. ARTEFAGRENKENES T REMZBNENMTESR, URKRFEARFNAGHIANTE, &
RBEME R UAE IR BN ENKENES I HEMZ BNERNMEER, RARTARRGS EMIABLERS
o

BINN AT E B M2 RIGWINERBVRBIEFT SR AR, BRIFZNARENMEERREUTRZTER !

(1) BENTRBIL, AEEBUTHIENRSRTENATHARNNGBHIN  ZXZF 2R LEH, HERXS X
ERBEAEM U FEB RN RIS ;

(2) WFEFRE. FERURKERWRAERNUARERNEER, ZERIEER KON ERESESIHEZE
B4 ZERE A TR AR KR gERSHE,

T RHRINEN T ER. EBERUEFER NSRRI, 217 UIRA SIS AR eI &It E R
AR SRR AR R RN A PRSI, IR~ ErOEEREHR AR, RIFZTRINERNEERREUT
RZPFFER

(1) ZEXBAZRRWVEH, HEXZRENBEAEMRITF AN ARSI AN SR ;

(2) WFEFRF. e8I LKEKERVKRARXNEHRINENTEES, FRE FIFAR, HBINMENPELERTS
MAF . HEMESEIMLARRRATERE, BRRRAERSARITN RIS ERBI A PSE,

AFERERERL, BT BEPMSH A MLBIEFSHRAME, RRIAWEIZESHEREAGRENERREKITE,
FF R BREE A ik B TR [E1 25 7 5B (2 T 5 75 TUBYPRAS I R Pdo

THERFENGRERE, FTBERSHATHIKENERITER. NRAKMERAETERFRBEHINABFTSEELL
HNREFT SR A w, BISEEPMERATNKENE. ERAYERTEBHNAKFTISTY, BICAITT T L
@,



154 hE#EORTT20235FERE  The Export-Import Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

25. fHE

(1) wITERAHBAA

RORAAED, EREFT B A TERER SRR NIRRT SR AN E, FANCRRBRAE ;| SREE
R AR R A IB IR AR E 2 M 5 HIE 2 MM Z AN R IR A . IR R 7 5 A S N B 8] S e B A
TR ERIA S EIRE N,

ZEMEPNES, ATEREHERNINAERBES ERINLBRE. SENNREEER, TSR,

(2) AATIERATEA

HERFESAGE, AMTNEEHINEANETMER LR, EAMNAFRBRAHRTIGITE, ARG
ESH. THERRARAHZASONEENRA IREEZNEEMMEXET) , RENTBEREZEBURNIF
HRBFRERRT. EREEARTAEDHIEEERTMEERREFROERSIHE L ER M,

FIERBELENEANA IR, WEESEHTEARMERNESHEERTRENN, STEEERERIRE
RBEmAItERIH. &, ARRFARFRSHEERTRRERSmMmENENHENITER R,

R R FHRRAA TR I8 B H ARSI AR MR INEETGITE, RTRAELMNZFHIE TRESERNER
MERERET, 5EOEEULRPMRRF A ENR MO BRI EEBERF R,

FTRBREENEMMEN T EEE A GEEERASHENFEEM, At ASRRmWEXETME. RANEE
A ERIT B R AR R M RETE KRR £ B T N SRR s SR R R AR,

MERTRARGE, XETIBEYN, ATRREEHERMRFNAEEMIEME ALK !
— REERREMITNNNETLELD ;
— RBTHEERNIREANEREER R EEE ;

— EITNBEEEN, SEERNFLRIEBRERNITEERRET N, NEHEFENHR I EEFENBIERR
TEBRSRIHEERT—H

AENEERHITERTEN, AMTHENAREANATHNKENE. EANAFNKENESARES, BEERRKR
DB E—FZ R, ATERRZHITN SR,

ATBEFRWRAERE ERRTBI 120 ANER) MENER~HAEFHIAEREFMBR AR, HEEXE
BARGERE RS MREIZIRELA T N\ SR E SR X H 7~ 4.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 &iR&ME

155

26. BR T &M

RITHMERTHRER TREMIRS M FTHEMEIVURM U R EMAXZ M. AMTATRMHERSH=ITHIE, FiL
BVER THE BN 5, FABRZIE INEE = pl A 20 S HAE Ao

OF : AT2023F EAEHORERIMITREN IR, S RAIMETN17.76127T0 )

(1) RIMA(RE

IEIEEBEAE, &TATELSENRE, STERETENTEFRR. KRR THRmI. 35517
IR AR A 2B BE N ER BN S 2RI R, BT 2R T SBF & 0T 1\ S BIR 25,

2) RIEHEF

R ERATHIINER, &THEBASR TN RKSRAEH, FFEEN TN S8R,

(3) EEARERIEEE

RIERXBERME, ATERR TR SMBGAESNEMEEAREITR. STEARRART TR —ELLE
BINERE AT, SIABIRIER LRI A\ SR,

AR EEFREXINER R TZMEFME, (EEAETESERRSZ BT T N\ H iR .

27. 2FEI
FIESHISHREIEAHIEBEA. STEARREA, RMTHEFEAERAOEATESELSTHHENERS URE
EBE P RRIZAFWAE, ZAFHRGHK B S %8,

ERANHSEETARERS (BERER), AXTRESIARTHRRGER. Bk, 28, HR. IXSTRMA
AW, WEBERAhNKEINGESR, ERMESITAREB, ATRKNFLE, FRAEEATMEE FRBRETER,
BRI SR

28. BURF4MED

TRFANBN S 1 5 4 R A 2 BB BN A 5 U 25 4B 2 O BT 4B

i SEEAAENBRA D, AERRIABERS, HEEXEAEERAEONERAE. RANSEDBIT AR

mo MRABTERAFMERIKLE. ik REDAKERRE, WZRiEARDEHERXRIERDRIENSA
0B HHABY B

i SWmAXBBUTAE, BTAMRELLUGHBEBIERAA S BEiikr, AERAMIANBEWD, HERIAE
KAAZASBABIERE, TASRD ; BTAMRELVEREMNBXMAZASRAYN, BRI ASRR.

5B EEDEXNBITHE, FAEATTANEMEED ; 5B EEDLTRBFHE, FEEITNELIMIN.



156

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

M. TASITEERPAAMMHERH NS ETPIRAIXBRISNABER R

FTREHLLRMNEMRAR, SENRREINNSEMS, MAXANEEXIHEITNXBRIZHITHENITN. R
AIRESE T —SIFERTMAGRNKENELNERNRENENEEZ R ITHETMXBRIZIIROT, SRKBIKFRLES
ROJES TRSIHETNAMEEEARERN, RTRERELGIE ML SIERH BT,

1. FHER(E RRES &

WNFUMREATENURANETEEET T ANRMESRENGRS TERR, UREREERMSEBRER, H
FHAE AR ERERA T ERNRENKENRIR. XERBENRIGIRARARNERNZLFIERNEFABERITN
(B0, =S EI B RABNIRK) o

2. EMITARARNE

WEERRZTINERIA, AMTEIATHENHEEAANE ; WRESRXZTINERTE, FATEAMGE
BABEREAANME. XEGERARSEERLRARATFHIRZNE, AIUMRINENERTANS, ERXKLIERE
MM EREDT, UNEBEANTHENERE, ATUTEREEERTARANENGEREEARINENT
EdE, G190 @ FIREERHLENINOCE, ERAERARITEHNQRANMESRIETIL RG], UKISHINRERT
1325 PHRBE SRR TARINEHITIIIE,

FTRFEWVSEKERMXNCEZBRER, BEDEEGLSEE ; REXNNEMITERARIRNTE, KIFREHE
BEMAENREE,

3. FR1EH

HEBNZEENT, WEPMSHY RNRLERZEIRRRSBIENA, RANHSLEFERHEN. &~TRE
HERMRZ ZBIM S M, HITRBNIIFEN. AMTEE SR RBCENN B BERKESHBIRINH TS Gt
MRXERSFINNRLINEERFARGEUTHNEIFEESR, WZERBENRLIATERER LA SHMBLEPTSH™
EFM,

BIEFTS IR A RIS SN RN BN M ER I . RTREEAXBLEPMSRBFINT, Wt RRERIAER
SREM BRI AR FTSE, RIMIAE YRR SR A",



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 &iR&ME

157

. EEHRM
1. EEHRBE

It fkiE TEEMRE
HE{ET RZAHIN 6%
AP RIR TR [z 48 7 A B 7%
BRI Sz 48 7 A B 3%
ubsE2 4]yl Ve Pt Eg kil 1-2%
AV FrISHE 2R P AR 25%

2. FUBLR
(1) RIBEFE (2010) 184S XHMIE, RNTEUWFAEHRARTLEGE— MG, AITEIMIIZEE L HHRIT Y
1\l SR,

(2) REMEE. BXMSSR/ (XTFEUM L ER IR RE THRVEN) (U (2016) 365) FHXXAHIA
E, B2016F58 10k, FITFESWRAN. EREMILILMAFHNEEHRHELCERS, ZR6%ALLAITEEZER
THINAR R H NG (E o

(B) BTEBFRARBIERBRLF. MBIERERQABDNERIZEREB AT EMFIEMS S ME RN E X
o

7 KEEBXRAR

1. REXHRIAEIRAE

—HES. HEERNS—AENS—AENEARFTmN, UKKARFES U EEZ—A5EH. ERESHERTE M, 5

BxEE o

2. XITHIR AR

(1) BRENKEFEERIETERE

BHNRAETAERERTAT (LUTRER “BREEAT ) RERINCEERELRERIIMN—ABERELT, £EEEAN

BRNIE. BN, BN, B SRR E ; AFSHEEE. RABE (RENELHENIE, MBI EEHH
FFREEEDD) -

F2023FEK2022F 128310, BN ARIGFE A1789.26% 898,

KTEBAN QB REEFINREBREFINATHTHEBR ISR, REBHLERHT.



158 hE#HORTT20235FE/RE  The Export-Import Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

(2) PEARHEMEEER

e N BHEFMEMEEZE (LUREM ‘MBI ) 2ESRAARET], T2023F 520226128310, MK FERIT
10.74% B9 P& AL,

3. ATEEHKERWREERWHERENR

BERER BI R BB IR AT m)|& AR T RAEE ARM2.3012 50.00
HHTEF ROV R EEEFTRAT LA TN KRAEE ARM1.2912 55.00
RETEFREILRABRAF L AN RAEE ARM4.2912 16.50
HERIEEEHAERAT UTENERT BORS ARM28612 18.60
BREHORMBIBRER AT BERTAILX BIR AERM301Z 40.00
AR NEIRABBRRHERAE EMEKED LR ARM30.5212 29.49

4. BITFREER

ERERBRAR FEER RAERE ET4.7612 100
KR IERERAT FEER CABE ET2.7712 100
FERBREMTERAT & ety AEM2.1212 100
REERBRAR FEER BREE %3358 100

HEEMEESERAT Jemh KREE ANEM501Z 100




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &R EME 159

t. HEFMAAE

1. A BRI

F2023F12831HX20225F12831H, AEAMKITEEE T EARFAET. AMITEERINNZE LI RIFLNRELE
RERBR W ARERT R AT SRR HEER R =& EAFM,

2. BAMERE

oM EEE 55,947 55,405

3. EH&IE

FFH R 277,956 247,518
e HEER B TR IE 220,979 241,652
FFHEFBIIE 73,755 68,207
BITELCE 20,440 18,442

ait 593,130 575,819




160

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

|. Basis of financial statement preparation

1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and
guidelines, interpretations and other related provisions issued by the Ministry of Finance which collecting referred to as
China Accounting Standards (“CAS”).

2. Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

3. Besides of applying the CAS, the Bank also adopted the following specific accounting policies:

(1) Re-lending business on loans from foreign governments

Re-lending loans from foreign governments refers to concessional loans borrowed from foreign governments by the
Chinese Ministry of Finance in the name of the Chinese Government. The Bank is entrusted to lend the loans to domestic
borrowers and is responsible for the offering and collecting of the principal and interest of loan, as well as repayment
to borrower, etc.

The re-lending projects could be classified into three types in accordance with different repayment obligations:

Type One: Projects that the borrower is either a local provincial department of finance or a relevant department of the
State Council, who is responsible for the loan repayment.

Type Two: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council provides a repayment guarantee for it.

Type Three: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council does not provide repayment guarantee for it. The bank
assesses the project independently; re-lends on the Bank’s own accord, bears the risks and acts as the final repayment

party.

To comply with Caizhaizi (2000) No.71 circular issued by the Ministry of Finance, the projects of type three are proprietary
loans and accounted on the accrual basis on the financial statements, while the projects of type one and type two are
agency transactions and treated as off-balance sheet items on the cash basis. Profit or loss from the projects of type one
and type two are accrued in the Bank’s income statement according to the corresponding account every month, mainly
including commission income from being an agent, interests income and expenses on re-lending loans, and foreign
exchange gains/losses on re-lending loans. The Bank presents the cumulative net gain or net loss as of the balance
sheet date in the caption of “re-lending business current account” under other assets or “re-lending business current
account” under other liabilities.

(2) General reserves

The Bank’s general reserves are used for the compensation of unidentified potential losses. Specific provision rate or
amount is according to the regulatory requirement of the supervisory authority.

(3) Retirement Welfare Obligations

In accordance with the requirement of the supervisory authority, the obligation of employees’ retirement welfare of the
Bank is based on cash basis.
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ll. Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
issued by the Ministry of Finance (“MOF”) to truly and completely reflect the consolidated and the Bank’s financial
positions as of 31 December 2023, as well as their operating performance, cash flows and other relevant information by
the end of 2023.

lll. Significant accounting policies

1. Accounting period

The accounting period of the Bank is from 1 January to 31 December of each calendar year.

2. Functional currency

The functional currency of the Bank is the Renminbi (RMB), except for the branch in Paris which is using Euro as its
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are accounted by using duel accounts system.

3. Business combinations and preparation of consolidated financial statements

For business combinations involving enterprises not under common control, the consideration costs include acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred, liabilities incurred or assumed and the equity instruments issued by the acquirer in
exchange for control of the acquirer. At the acquisition date, the acquired assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of
the acquiree are measured at their fair value.

Where the combination cost exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the
difference is recognized as goodwill, and subsequently measured on the basis of its costs less accumulated impairment
provisions. Where the combination cost is less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets, the difference is credited in profit or loss for the current period after reassessment.

(1) Scope of consolidation

The scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control. Control exists when the Bank has
power over the investee; exposure, or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability
to affect its returns through its power over the investee. A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Bank (including
enterprise, a portion of an investee as a deemed separate component, and structured entity controlled by the enterprise).

The scope of the Bank’s consolidated financial statements includes: EIBC Holdings limited, CEEF Holdings limited, CLACF
Holdings limited, Shanghai Shengying Real Estate Co., Ltd, Jinyin Infrastructure Fund Co., Ltd.

(2) Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements are prepared by the Bank based on the financial statements of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and other relevant information. In preparation for consolidated financial statements, the accounting policies
and accounting periods of the subsidiaries should be consistent with those established by the Bank, and all significant
inter-company accounts and transactions are eliminated.
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During the reporting period, where a subsidiary and business were acquired by a business combination under common
control, the beginning balances of the consolidated balance sheet were adjusted. The revenue, expenses, profit and
cash flow of the subsidiary and business of the current year were consolidated into the reporting period. The subsidiary
or business is deemed to be included in the consolidated financial statements from the date they are controlled by the
ultimate controlling party.

Where a subsidiary or business has been acquired during the reporting period, through a business combination not
involving enterprises under common control, the revenue, expenses and profit of the subsidiary or business after the
acquisition date are included in the consolidated income statement, the cash flows after the acquisition date are included
in consolidated cash flow statement.

The portion of a subsidiary’s equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated as minority interests and presented
separately in the consolidated balance sheet within shareholders’ equity. The portion of net profit or loss of subsidiaries
for the period attributable to minority interests is presented in the consolidated income statement below the “net profit”
line item as “minority interests”. When the amount of loss for the current period attributable to minority interests of the
subsidiary exceeds the minority interests’ share of the opening equity of the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the minority interests.

Where the Bank acquires a minority interest from a subsidiary’s minority shareholders or disposes of a portion of an
interest in a subsidiary without a change in control, the transaction is treated as equity transaction, and the book value
of shareholder’s equity attributed to the Bank and to the minority interest is adjusted to reflect the change in the Bank’s
interest in the subsidiaries. The difference between the proportion interests of the subsidiary’s net assets being acquired
or disposed and the amount of the consideration paid or received is adjusted to the capital reserves in the consolidated
balance sheet, with any excess adjusted to retained earnings.

(3) Losing control over the subsidiary

When the Bank loses control over subsidiary because of disposing part of equity investment or other reasons, the
remaining part of the equity investment is re-measured at fair value at the date when losing control over the subsidiary. A
gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss for the current period and is calculated by the aggregate of the consideration
received in disposal and the fair value of remaining part of the equity investment deducting the share of carrying value of
net assets in proportion to previous shareholding percentage in former subsidiary since acquisition date and the goodwill.

Other comprehensive income related to the former subsidiary is transferred to profit or loss for the current period when
the control is lost, except for the comprehensive income arising from the movement of net liabilities or assets in the former
subsidiary’s re-measurement of defined benefit plan.

4. Classification of joint venture arrangements and accounting methods for joint operations

The Bank’s joint venture arrangements are categorized into joint operations and joint ventures.

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the joint operators have rights to the assets, and obligations for the
liabilities, relating to the arrangement.
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The Bank recognizes the following items in relation to its interest in a joint operation, and accounts for them in accordance
with relevant accounting standards:

Confirmation of its solely-held assets, and its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;

Confirmation of its solely-assumed liabilities, and its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;

Confirmation of its revenue from the sale of its share of the output arising from the joint operation;

Confirmation of its share of the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation; and

@ ® @ ©® ©

Confirmation of its solely-incurred expenses, and its share of any expenses incurred jointly.

The Bank adopts the equity method in accounting for joint venture, as detailed in the accounting policies described in
Note II1.11.

5. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, which is including cash, deposits in central bank with
unrestricted nature, and due from banks and other financial institutes, inter-bank lending and financial assets purchased
under resale agreement with original maturity not more than 3 months.

6. Foreign currency transactions and translation of foreign currency financial statements

(1) Foreign currency transactions

When the Bank receives capital in foreign currencies from investors, the capital is translated to Renminbi at the spot
exchange rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition, translated to
Renminbi at the spot exchange rates or using a reasonably systematic method to determine the exchange rate similar
to the dates of the transactions.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated to RMB at the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet
date. The resulting exchange differences between the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date and the spot
exchange rate on initial recognition or on the previous balance sheet date are recognized in profit or loss. Non-monetary
items that are measured at historical cost in foreign currencies are translated to Renminbi using the exchange rate at
the transaction date. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in foreign currencies are translated using the
exchange rate at the date the fair value is determined, and the exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss for
the current period or other comprehensive income.
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(2) Translation of foreign currency financial statements

At the balance sheet date, the foreign currency financial statements are translated into RMB. The assets and liabilities
of the balance sheet are translated to RMB using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. ltems of the
shareholders’ equity, except for “undistributed profits” and exchange difference resulted in the translation of foreign
currency financial statements that recognized in “other comprehensive income”, are translated at the spot exchange rate
at the dates on which such items arose. The revenue and expenditures in the statement of income are translated using
the spot exchange rate at the transaction date. The above exchange differences resulted in the translation of foreign
currency financial statements are recognised in “other comprehensive income” under the caption of owner’s equity. Items
of the cash flow statement are translated using the spot exchange rate when it incurs. Effects arising from changes of
exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents are presented separately as “Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash
and cash equivalents” in the cash flow statement.

7. Financial instruments

(1) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

A financial asset or financial liability is recognized when the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a
financial instrument.

Buying and selling financial assets in a conventional manner should be recognized and derecognized on the trading
day. Buying and selling financial assets in a conventional manner means collecting or delivering financial assets within
the time limit specified by regulations or convention in accordance with the terms of the contract. The trading day means
the date on which the Bank undertakes to buy or sell the financial asset.

Financial asset is derecognized when one of the following conditions is met (part of a financial asset, or part of a group
of similar financial assets), written off from its accounts and balance sheet:

(@  The Bank’s contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire;

@  The rights to receive cash flows from an asset are transferred, or the obligations to pay the cash flows to a third
party in full and in a timely manner are assumed; and either (a) The Bank transfers substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets, or (b) Although the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets, it does not retain control over the transferred asset.

(2) Classification and measurement of financial assets

The classification of financial assets is generally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and
its contractual cash flow characteristics. On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortized
cost, at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”), or at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”"). The
subsequent measurements of financial assets depend on their classification.

The bank’s classification of financial assets is based on the bank’s business model of managing financial assets and the
cash flow characteristics of financial assets.
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A. Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is classified as a financial asset measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions:
It is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and its contractual
terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. A gain or
loss on a financial asset that is measured at amortized cost shall be recognized in profit or loss through the amortization
process or in order to recognize impairment gain or loss.

B. Debt instruments measured at FVOCI

A financial asset is classified as a financial asset measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions: It is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
calculated using the effective interest method, impairment and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in
profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

C. Equity instruments measured at FVOCI

The Bank irrevocably chooses to designate certain investments in non-tradable equity instruments as FVOCI. These assets
are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss. Other net gains or losses
are recognized in other comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to retained earnings.

D. Financial assets measured at FVTPL

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL.
On initial recognition, the Bank may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to
be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise. Such financial assets that the Banks holds are subsequently measured at fair value.A
gain or loss on such financial asset is recognised in profit or loss.

Only if the Bank changes its business model of managing financial assets, all affected related financial assets are
reclassified.

For financial assets measured at FVTPL, the relevant fees are directly included in the current profit or loss, and the fees
related to other types of financial assets are included in their initial recognition amount.
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(3) Recognition of financial liabilities/equity instruments and classification and measurement of
financial liabilities

The Bank classifies financial liabilities into different categories at initial recognition: financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost or financial liabilities measured at FVTPL.

The Bank may, at initial recognition, irrevocably designate a financial liability as measured at FVTPL: (i) it eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an accounting mismatch);
(ii) a group of financial liabilities or financial assets and financial liabilities is managed and its performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about
the group is provided internally on that basis to the entity’s key management personnel; (iii) this financial liability contains
derivatives that need to be spun off separately.

The Bank classifies financial liabilities into different categories at initial recognition. For financial liabilities measured at
FVTPL, the relevant fees are directly included in the current profit or loss, and the fees related to other types of financial
liabilities are included in their initial recognition amount.

Subsequent measurement of financial instruments depends on the categories:
A. Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL

Financial liability is classified as measured at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading (including derivative financial
liability) or it is designated as such on initial recognition.

B. Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

(4) Impairment of financial assets

The Bank recognizes loss allowances for ECL on financial assets measured at amortized cost; debt instruments measured
at FVOCI; and loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. Credit losses refers to the difference between all
contract cash flows receivable under the contract and all cash flows expected to be received, discounted by the Bank
at the original effective interest rate, that is, the present value of all cash shortfalls.

The Bank considers all reasonable and substantiated information, including forward-looking information, to estimate
the expected credit loss of financial assets measured at amortized cost and financial assets measured at FVOCI (debt
instruments) individually or in combination.
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A. General model of expected credit loss

If the credit risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly since the initial recognition, the Bank measures its
loss provision in an amount equivalent to the expected credit loss over the lifetime of the financial instrument; and if the
credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly since the initial recognition, the Bank measures its
loss provision in an amount equivalent to the expected credit loss of the financial instrument over the next 12 months. The
amount of the resulting increase or reversal of the loss provision is included in the current profit or loss as an impairment
loss or gain.

The Bank considers that the credit risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly if there is an more than
30 days overdue payment, unless there is conclusive evidence that the credit risk of the financial instrument has not
increased significantly since the initial recognition.

Specifically, the Bank divides the process of credit impairment of financial instruments that are not credit-impaired at the
time of purchase or origination into three stages. There are different accounting treatment methods for the impairment
of financial instruments in different stages:

Stage 1: Credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition

For financial instruments at this stage, the Bank shall measure the loss provision based on the expected credit loss in the
next 12 months, and calculate the interest income based on its book balance (that is, before deducting the impairment
provision) and the actual interest rate (if the instrument is a financial asset, The same below).

Stage 2: Credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition but no credit impairment has occurred

For a financial instrument at this stage, the Bank shall measure the loss provision based on the expected credit loss of
the entire duration of the instrument, and calculate the interest income based on its book balance and actual interest rate.

Stage 3: Credit impairment occurs after initial recognition

For financial instruments in this stage, the Bank shall measure the loss provision according to the expected credit loss
of the entire duration of the instrument, but the calculation of interest income is different from the financial assets in the
first two stages. For credit-impaired financial assets, the enterprise shall calculate interest income based on its amortized
cost (book balance minus provision for impairment, i.e. book value) and actual interest rate.

For financial assets that have incurred credit impairment at the time of purchasing or origin, only the change in the
expected credit loss for the entire period after initial recognition should be recognized as a loss provision. And the
interest income shall be calculated at its amortized cost and the credit-adjusted interest rate.
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B. The Bank will not compare the credit risk of a financial instrument with a lower credit risk at the balance sheet date,
and directly assumed that the credit risk of the instrument had not increased significantly since the initial recognition.

A financial instrument may be considered to have a lower credit risk if the bank determines that the risk of breaking the
contract is low, the borrower’s ability to perform its obligation is strong, and it will not necessarily reduce the borrower’s
ability to meet its obligation to pay contractual cash flows even if there are adverse changes in the economic situation
and operating environment over a longer period of time.

C. Receivables and lease receivables

The Bank adopts a simplified model of expected credit losses for receivables under CAS14-Revenue that do not contain
a material financing component (including where the financing component of a contract not exceeding one year is not
taken into account under the Standard) and always measures its loss provision against the amount of the expected credit
loss over the lifetime.

For receivables containing a significant financing component and lease receivables regulated by CAS21-Leases, the
Bank has chosen to adopt a simplified model of expected credit losses, i.e. to measure loss provisions in an amount
equivalent to expected credit losses over the lifetime.

D. Description of parameters, assumptions, and estimation techniques

Expected credit losses (“ECL") for a financial instrument is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECL or lifetime
ECL depending on whether a significant increase in credit risk on that financial instrument has occurred since initial
recognition or whether an asset is considered to be credit-impaired. The loss allowance for loans and advances to
customers, other than those credit businesses which is credit-impaired, is measured using the risk parameters method.
The key parameters include Probability of Default (“PD”), Loss Given Default (“LGD”), and Exposure at Default (“EAD”),
considering the time value of money.

The Bank classifies assets with similar risk characteristics according to the industry of customers, type of customers and
other attributes, and the Bank assesses collectively the expected credit loss of each portfolio.

There have been no significant changes in estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the year.

The impairment loss of credit business that has incurred credit impairment is generally measured using the cash flow
discount method.

The Bank uses the management overlay to adjust the ECL assessment results in accordance with regulatory requirements,
if it is difficult to reflect the impact of relevant risk factors on the ECL through stage division, assessment model and
forward-looking adjustment in the short term.
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E. Forward-looking information contained in ECL

Through historical data analysis, the Bank identified macroeconomic indicators that affect expected credit losses, such
as gross domestic product (GDP), consumer price index (CPI), producer price index (PPI), broad money (M2), etc. For
the GDP, the Bank’s forecasted GDP growth rate for the year under the neutral scenario, and the forecasted GDP growth
rate for the year under the optimistic and pessimistic scenarios is based on the forecasted value of the neutral scenario.
Floating and floating are formed at a certain level.

When calculating the weighted average ECL, the optimism, neutral and pessimism scenarios and its weightings
determined by a combination of macro-statistical analysis and expert judgment are taken into account by the Bank.

(5) Transfer of financial assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset to the transferee. If substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is retained, the financial
asset is not derecognized.

The Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, and
the accounting treatment is shown as following: if the Bank has forgone control over the financial asset, the financial
assets are derecognized, and new assets and liabilities are recognized. If the Bank retains control over the financial
asset, the financial asset is recognized to the extent of its continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset, and
an associated liability is recognized.

If the company continues to be involved by providing financial guarantee for the transferred financial assets, the assets
formed by continuous involvement shall be recognized according to the lower of the book value of the financial assets and
the amount of financial guarantee. The amount of financial guarantee is the maximum amount of consideration received
that will be required to be repaid.

(6) Offset between financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

(7) Write off

When the Bank determines that a loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after the Bank has completed all the
necessary legal or other proceedings, the loan is written off against its allowance for impairment losses according to the
Ministry of Finance. If in a subsequent period the loan written off is recovered, the amount recovered will be recognized
in profit or loss through impairment losses.
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8. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

Financial instruments are measured at fair value. The fair value of the Bank’s financial instruments such as bond
investments with active markets (excluding derivative financial products) generally refers directly to quotes in active
markets. Quotes in active markets refer to readily and regularly available from an exchange, broker, industry group, or
pricing service agency, and represents the actual occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. For financial
instruments such as bond investments that do not have active market quotes and derivative financial products, their fair
value is determined by valuation method. Valuation techniques used include reference to prices used in recent market
transactions by parties familiar with the situation under voluntary transactions, current fair values of other financial
instruments that are substantially identical, discounted cash flow methods, and option pricing models. The Bank selects
valuation techniques that were generally accepted by market participants and verified by previous market transaction
prices. The Bank regularly evaluates valuation techniques and tests their effectiveness.

9. Transaction of purchased under resale agreements and sold under repurchase agreement

A transaction of purchased under resale agreements is the purchase of securities from a counter-party under a resale
agreement and the resale of the same securities at an agreed price on a future date. The transaction of sold under
repurchase agreement is the sale of securities to a counter-party under the repurchase agreement and the repurchase
of the same securities at an agreed price on a future date.

Purchased under resale agreements and sold under repurchase agreement are accounted for as the amount actually
paid or received at the time of the transaction and are reflected in the balance sheet. The underlying assets of purchased
under resale agreement are not recognized and are registered off-balance sheet. The underlying assets of sold under
repurchase agreement are still reflected in the balance sheet.

The interest income earned on the purchased under resale agreement and the interest expense payable on sold under
repurchase agreement are recognized as interest income and interest expense over the period of the agreement using
the effective interest method.

10. Derivative financial instruments and embedded derivative instruments

Derivative financial instruments are those value responding the changes in specific interest rates, prices of financial
instruments, commodity prices, exchange rates, price or interest rate indices, credit ratings or credit indices, or other
variables; There is no requirement for an initial investment, or a small initial investment comparing to other types of
contracts that would have a similar changes of the market Derivative financial instruments is a financial instrument settled
at a future date.
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The Bank’s derivative financial instruments include forward exchange contract, currency exchange rate swap agreement,
interest rate swap agreement and foreign currency option contract. Derivative financial instruments are initially measured
at the fair value of the date a derivative contract entered into and subsequently measured at their fair value. The fair
value of derivative financial instruments is determined using active market quotes (including recent market transaction
prices) or using valuation methods (including discounted cash flow models and option pricing models). Derivative
financial instruments with positive fair value are recognized as assets while those with negative fair value are recognized
as liabilities. Certain transactions of derivative financial instruments, under the Bank’s risk management strategy, are
used to provide effective economic hedging for specific interest rate and exchange rate risks. Since they do not meet
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 24-Hedge Accounting for applicable hedge accounting, the Bank
treats these derivative financial instruments in accordance with derivative financial instruments held for trading purposes,
and the changes in fair value are included in “gains or losses from changes in fair value”.

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host
contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the hybrid (combined) instrument vary in a way similar to a
stand-alone derivative.

If a hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset, the Group applies the requirements of classification and
measurement to the entire hybrid contract. If a hybrid contract contains a host that is not a financial asset or other items,
the Group separates the embedded derivative from the host contract and accounts for it as a derivative, if, and only if:

° the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host
contract

° a separately instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative:
and

° The hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in the income
statement.

These embedded derivatives separated from the host contract are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement. If it is unable to measure the embedded derivative separately either at acquisition or
at the subsequent financial reporting date, the Group will designate the entire hybrid instrument as at fair value through
profit or loss.



172

RE#E OR1T2023F E RS The Export-lmport Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

11. Long-term equity investments

Long-term equity investments include equity investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

Investments in subsidiaries are initially recognized at the cost of investment and accounted for using the cost method in
the bank’s balance sheet.The cash dividends or profits announced for distribution by the investee shall be recognized
as current investment income.

Joint ventures are entities over which the Bank engages in business activities through joint control with one or more
parties in accordance with contractual agreements.

Associates are entities over which the Bank has no control or joint control but over which the Group is able to exercise
significant influence.

(1) Determination of investment cost

Long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination: For a business combination involving enterprises
under common control, the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is the combining party’s share of the
carrying amount of the owners’ equity of the combined party in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party at the date of combination. For a business combination not involving enterprises under common control,
the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is the cost of acquisition.

Long-term equity investment acquired other than through a business combination: For a long-term equity investment
acquired by cash, the initial investment cost is the amount of cash paid. For a long-term equity investment acquired by
issuing equity securities, the initial investment cost is the fair value of the equity securities issued.

(2) Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit or loss

Long-term equity investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method, unless the investment satisfies
the conditions of held-for-sale. An investment in a joint venture or an associate is accounted for using the equity method
for subsequent measurement.

For long-term equity investment which is accounted for using the cost method, the cash dividend or profit announced
and distributed is recognized as investment income in profit or loss for the current period, except for those cash dividend
or profit which have already included in the actual payment or consideration of offer when the investment was made.

For long-term equity investment which is accounted for using the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a
long-term equity investment exceeds the Bank’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets, no
adjustment is made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial investment cost is less than the Bank’s interest in the
fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets, the difference is charged to profit or loss for the current period, and
the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.
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Under the equity method, the Bank recognizes its share of the investee’s net profit or losses and other comprehensive
income as investment income or losses and other comprehensive income respectively, and adjusts the carrying amount of
the investment accordingly. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced by the portion of any profit distributions or
cash dividends declared by the investee that is attributable to the Bank. The Bank’s share of the investee’s owners’ equity
changes, other than those arising from the investee’s net profit or loss, other comprehensive income or profit distribution,
is recognized in the owner’s equity, and the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.

It is recognized on the basis of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable assets at the time of acquisition of the
investment, and after adjusting the net profit and other comprehensive income of the investee in accordance with the
accounting policies and accounting periods, when recognizing the share of the investee’'s net profit and loss, other
comprehensive income and other changes in owner’s equity.

The unrealized profit or loss of internal transactions between the Bank and an associate or joint venture shall be offset
in accordance with the proportion attributable to the Bank, and the investment income shall be recognized on this basis,
except where the assets invested or sold constitute business. The unrealized internal transaction losses incurred with the
investee belong to assets. If the unrealized internal transaction loss occurred with the investee is an asset impairment
loss, it shall be fully recognized.

Net losses incurred by the Bank on joint ventures or associates, except for the obligation to bear additional losses, are
limited to the carrying value of long-term equity investments and other long-term interests that substantially constitute net
investments in joint ventures or associates. If a joint venture or associate enterprise later realizes net profit, the Bank shall
resume the recognition of the income sharing amount after the income sharing amount has made up the unrecognized
loss sharing amount.

(3) Method of impairment testing and impairment provision

For investment of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, refer to Note Ill. 19 for the method of asset impairment.

12. Investment properties

Investment property is recognized as real estate held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. The Bank’s
investment properties include land use rights that are leased out, land use rights that are held and intended to be
transferred after appreciation, and buildings that are leased out.

Subsequent expenditures related to investment real estate are included in the cost of investment real estate when the
related economic benefits are likely to flow in and their costs can be reliably measured; Otherwise, it is measured in
profit or loss when incurred.

The Bank’s investment property is initially measured at acquisition cost, and is depreciated or amortized according to
the same policy for fixed assets or intangible assets.

When an investment property is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the amount of proceeds on disposal of the property
deducting the carrying amount and related taxes and surcharges is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.
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13. Fixed assets

(1) Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are higher unit price and have useful lives more than one accounting year.

Fixed assets include buildings, equipment, motor vehicles and others. A fixed asset is initially measured at cost. The
cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises its purchase price, relevant taxes such as tariffs and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its present working condition and location for its intended use. The cost of a proprietary
constructed fixed asset comprises those expenditures necessarily incurred for bringing the asset to working condition
for its intended use. The fixed assets invested by investors are recorded at the value agreed in the investment contract
or agreement, but using fair value when the value stipulated in the contract or agreement is not fair. The cost of fixed
assets under finance lease is based on the lower of the fair value of the leased assets on the lease start date and the
present value of the minimum lease payment.

Subsequent expenditures incurred on a fixed asset, such as repairs and maintenance cost, dismantlement, removal and
restoration costs, is included in the cost of the fixed asset, only if it meets the recognition criteria of a fixed asset. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Other subsequent expenditures that fails to meet the recognition
criteria of a fixed asset shall be recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(2) Depreciation methods

The Bank provides depreciation for all its fixed assets other than fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in use and land
that is separately valued and accounted for. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis and expense according
to its use. The estimated useful lives, residual value rates and depreciation rates of the Bank'’s fixed assets are as follows:

Annual
Categories Useful life (years) Residual rate depreciation rate
Buildings 30-35 3.00% 2.77%-3.23%
Equipment 3-5 3.00% 19.40%-32.33%
Motor vehicles 6 3.00% 16.17%
Other equipment 5 3.00% 19.40%

(3) Impairment testing and the impairment provision of fixed assets refer to Note Ill. 19.

(4) The Bank reviews the useful life, estimated net residual value and the depreciation method of
fixed assets at the end of each financial year. Useful lives of fixed assets are adjusted if they are
different with the initial estimates.

A fixed asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or losses arising from selling, transferring, retiring or damaging the asset, which calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and related tax expenses is recognized in the
profit or loss for the current period.
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14. Construction in progress

Construction in progress is recognized based on the actual construction cost, including all expenditures incurred for
construction projects, capitalized borrowing costs for the construction in progress before it has reached the working
condition for its intended use and other related expenses during the construction period.

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it has reached the working condition for its intended use.

Provision for impairment of construction in progress refers to Note Ill. 19.

15. Intangible assets

The Bank’s intangible assets include land use right and software.

Intangible asset is initially measured at cost and its useful life is determined on acquisition. An intangible asset with
a finite useful life is amortized by a method which can reflect the expected realization of economic benefits related to
the asset since the intangible asset is available for use. When the expected realization of economic benefits cannot be
reliably determined, intangible asset is amortized under straight-line method. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful
life is not amortized.

Amortization methods of intangible assets with finite useful life are shown as follows:

Categories Useful life (years) Amortization method
Land use right 37.75-40 Straight-line method
Software 3-10 Straight-line method

Impairment method of intangible assets refers to Note 1. 19.

16. Research and development expenditures

Expenditures on an internal research and development project is classified into expenditures on the research phase and
expenditures on the development phase.

Expenditures on the research phase is recorded in profit or loss when incurred.

Expenditures on the development phase is capitalized only when the Bank can satisfy all of the following conditions: it
is technical feasible that the intangible asset can be used or sold upon completion; there is intention to complete the
intangible asset for use or sale; the intangible asset can generate economic benefits, including there is evidence that the
products produced using the intangible asset has a market or the intangible asset itself has a market; if the intangible
asset is for internal use, there is evidence that there is usage for the intangible asset; there is sufficient support in terms
of technology, financial resources and other resources in order to complete the development of the intangible asset,
and there is capability to use or sell the intangible asset; the expenses attributable to the development stage of the
intangible asset can be measured reliably. Expenditures on the development phase is recorded in profit or loss for the
current period if the above conditions are not met.
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Research and development projects of the Bank will enter into the development phase when they meet the above
conditions and pass the technical feasibility and economic feasibility studies and necessary approval of the project.

Capitalized expenditures on the development phase is presented as “development costs” in the balance sheet and is
transferred to intangible assets when the project is completed to its intended use.

17. Foreclosed Assets

When recovering the impaired loans and receivables, the Bank may acquire ownership of the foreclosed assets through
legal procedures or at the borrower’s will. If the Bank intends to liquidate and exempts the borrower from repaying loans,
foreclosed assets are presented as “Foreclosed Assets”.

When the Bank compensates for losses on loans and advances and accrued interest with foreclosed assets, the
financial foreclosed assets are recorded at fair value. The relevant costs, such as taxes and fees payable in respect of
the acquisition of a foreclosed asset, the payment of litigation expenses and taxes owed in respect of the acquisition
of a foreclosed asset, according to the type of financial asset, should be recorded at the profit and loss of the current
period or the initial book value. The initial recognition of non-financial foreclosed assets should be recorded at cost in
accordance with the fair value of the abandoning of claims. The relevant costs, such as the relevant taxes, fees, the
litigation expenses and the taxes to be paid in order to obtain the foreclosed assets, shall be included in the book value
of the foreclosed assets.

When the Bank disposes of the foreclosed asset, if the disposal income is greater than the carrying value of the foreclosed
asset, the difference is recorded in non-operating income. If the disposal income is less than the carrying value of the
foreclosed asset, the difference is recorded in non-operating expenses. The fees incurred in the disposal is deducted
from the disposal income.

Impairment method of foreclosed assets refers to Note Ill. 19.

18. Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are recorded at the actual cost, and amortized evenly over the expected benefit period.
For the long-term deferred expense that cannot benefit in future accounting period, their amortized value is recognized
in profit or loss for the current period.

19. Impairment of other assets

The impairment of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures in the long-term equity investments, non-financial foreclosed
assets, investment property subsequently measured at cost model, fixed assets, construction in progress, and intangible
assets are determined as follows:

At each balance sheet date, the Bank determines whether there may be indication of impairment of the assets, if there
is any, the Bank will estimate the recoverable amount of the asset, and perform test for impairment.
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The recoverable amount of an asset is determined by the higher of the net amount after deducting the disposal costs
from the asset’s fair value and the present value of the asset’s estimated future cash flow. The recoverable amount of
asset is estimated on individual basis. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the
Bank determines the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. The identification of the asset
group is based on whether the cash flow generated from the asset group is independent of the major cash inflows from
other assets or asset groups.

When the asset or asset group’s recoverable amount is lower than its carrying amount, the Bank reduces its carrying
amount to its recoverable amount. The reduced amount is recorded in profit or loss for the current period and the provision
for impairment of assets are recognized.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.

20. Provisions

A provision is recognized as a liability when an obligation related to a contingency satisfied all of the following conditions:
(1)  The obligation is a present obligation of the Bank;

(2) Itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation;

(8) The amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

For off-balance sheet, items including letter of credit and letter of guarantee are taking reference to financial assets on
the balance sheet, use expected credit losses model to assess credit risks and recognize provision.

Provisions are initially measured at the best estimate of the payment to settle the associated obligations by considering
the relevant risk, uncertainty and time value of money. If the impact of time value of money is significant, the best estimate
is determined as its present value of future cash outflow. The Bank reviews the carrying amount of provisions at the
balance sheet date and adjusts the carrying amount to reflect the best estimate.

21. Revenue

The Bank recognizes revenue when the relevant economic benefits can flow in and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

(1) Interest income

Interest income is recognized according to the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate method is a
method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability and apportioning interest income or
interest expense during the relevant period. An effective interest rate is the interest rate used to discount the future cash
flows of financial assets and financial liabilities within the estimated period to the net book value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities. The Bank considers all contractual terms of financial instruments when estimating future cash
flows, but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all transaction fees and premium or discounts
attributable to the component under effective interest rate method.
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Where a financial asset is impaired, the interest income is recognized based on the interest rate which is the discount
rate used in the assessment of impairment loss.

(2) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is generally recognized on an accrual basis when relevant services are provided.

The loan commitment fee (and its associated direct costs) associated with the loan that may be granted is deferred
and used as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the loan. When the syndicated loan arrangement has been
completed and the Bank does not retain any loans, or only retains part of the loan at the same effective interest rate as
other syndicated members, the syndicated loan handling fee is recognized as income.

The Bank’s fee income generated from the Bank’s solely or participating in providing mergers and acquisitions and
securities issuance services to third parties is recognized based on the service contact when the transaction is completed.
Asset management and other management consulting, service fees and financial guarantee fees are based on service
contract agreements and are usually recognized on a pro-rata basis by installments.

22. Foreign exchange gains or losses

Foreign exchange gains and losses are mainly exchange differences resulted by the Bank’s retained foreign currency
exposure with exchange rate fluctuations in the market.

23. Basis in recognition of expenditures

Interest expense is recognized in the income statement using the effective interest method.

Other expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.

24. Income tax

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to transactions or items recognized directly in equity and goodwill arising from a business
combination.

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and its tax base,
and item not recognized as asset and liability but the temporary difference between the book value and the tax base
of that item whose tax base is determined according to the tax law, are recognized as deferred tax using the balance
sheet liability method.
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All the taxable temporary differences are recognized as deferred tax liabilities except for those incurred in the following
transactions:

(1) Initial recognition of goodwill or initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is neither a business
combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss) when the transaction occurs;

(2) The taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, and
the Bank is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The Bank recognizes a deferred tax asset for the carry forward of deductible temporary differences, deductible losses
and tax credits to subsequent periods, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, deductible losses and tax credits can be utilized, except for those incurred
in the following transactions:

(1)  The transaction is neither a business combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss)
when the transaction occurs;

(2) The deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
corresponding deferred tax asset is recognized when both of the following conditions are satisfied: it is probable
that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and it is probable that taxable profits will be
available in the future against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, and their tax effect is reflected.

At the balance sheet date, the Bank reviews the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset. If it is probable that sufficient
taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be utilized, the carrying
amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed when it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available.

25. Leases

(1) As lessor

In finance leases, at the commencement of the lease, the Bank recognizes minimum lease receipt amount as the
recognized amount of finance leases receivable and also recognized the unguaranteed residual value. The difference
between the aggregate of the minimum lease receipts and the unguaranteed residual value, and the aggregate of their
present value is recognized as unearned finance income. Unrealized finance income is allocated over the lease period
by effective interest method and finance income is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

Income derived from operating leases is recognized in profit or loss using the straight-line method over the lease term.
Initial direct costs are charged to profit or loss immediately.
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(2) As lessee

The Bank recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date (less any lease incentives received), any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs
to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset
to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method. If the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise a
purchase option by the end of the lease term, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the
underlying asset. Otherwise, the right-of-use asset is depreciated from the commencement date to the earlier of the end
of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date. The Bank determined incremental borrowing rate as the interest rate that a lessee would have to pay to borrower to
obtain a similar assets, close to the right-of-use asset, in a similar economic environment with a similar term and under
similar mortgage conditions.

A constant periodic rate is used to calculate the interest on the lease liability in each period during the lease term with
a corresponding charge to profit or loss or included in the cost of assets where appropriate. Variable lease payments
not included in the measurement of the lease liability is charged to profit or loss or included in the cost of assets where
appropriate as incurred.

Under the following circumstances after the commencement date, the Bank re-measures lease liabilities based on the
present value of revised lease payments:

- there is a change in the amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee;

- there is a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or a rate used to determine those
payments;

- there is a change in the assessment of whether the Bank will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option,
or there is a change in the exercise of the extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is re-measured, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Bank has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Bank recognizes the lease payments associated with these
leases in profit or loss or as the cost of the assets where appropriate using the straight-line method over the lease term.
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26. Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given and other relevant expenditures incurred by the Bank in exchange
for service rendered by employees. In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services, the Bank
recognizes the employee benefits payable for those services as a liability, and recognizes relevant asset or expense for
the current period.

(Note: The actual amount of wages, bonuses and subsidies accrued by the Bank in 2023 is RMB1.776 billion.)

(1) Social welfare

According to related regulations, the Bank adopts the social welfare policy for government sponsored institutions.
Employees of the headquarters of the Bank are enrolled in medical insurance schemes, unemployment insurance schemes
and employment injury insurance schemes. Some branches are enrolled in local social welfare schemes according to
the local policies. Expenditures related to payments for employees’ social welfare is included in profit or loss for the
period in which they are incurred.

(2) Retirement benefits

According to the regulations issued by the regulatory authority, expenditures related to pension and benefits for retired
employees is included in profit or loss for the period in which it is incurred.

(3) Housing funds and subsidy

Pursuant to related regulations, all employees of the Bank participate in various local housing funds schemes administered
by local governments. The Bank contributes on a monthly basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees. These payments are recognized in profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred.

The Bank provides housing allowance to the employees applicable. Housing allowance is recognized in profit or loss for
the period in which they are disbursed.

27. Fiduciary business

The Bank acts as a custodian, trustee or agent in fiduciary activities. The assets held for fiduciary activities and
commitments to return the assets to the clients are not included in the balance sheet of the Bank, and risks and rewards
of these assets are the responsibility of the customers.

Entrusted loans are loans funded by the mandator, and the Bank grants loans to borrowers at the direction of the mandator
with regard to the borrower, purpose, amounts, term, interest rates, and etc. The Bank is entrusted to make payment to
the borrower, supervise the use of the loans and assist in collecting these loans. The mandator bears the risk. The Bank
charges a commission related to the entrusted loans, and neither presents the entrusted loans in the balance sheet nor
accrues impairment provision for the loans.
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28. Government grants

Government grants are classified as asset-related and income-related.

asset-related government grants are recognised by the Group as deferred income, and are apportioned to profit
or loss in a reasonable and systematic manner over the useful life of the relevant assets; If the relevant assets are
sold, transferred, scrapped or damaged before the end of their useful life, the balance of the relevant deferred
income that has not yet been distributed shall be transferred to current gains of the assets disposal.

ii. Income-related government grants are used to compensate the relevant costs or losses of in subsequent periods.
It is recognised as deferred income by the Group, and are recognised as gains or compensates the relevant costs
and losses at the period when the relevant costs or losses occur;

Government grants are recognized as other income, which is related to daily activities; Government grants are recognized
as non-operating income, which is regardless of daily activities.

IV. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The Bank makes continuous evaluation on significant accounting estimates and key assumptions based on historical
experience and other factors, including reasonableness of estimation about future events. The followings are the significant
accounting estimations and key assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. When there is significant variance between the reality and
the following accounting estimates and judgments, the Bank shall make reasonable adjustment according to the facts.

1. The measurement of the expected credit loss

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost and FVOCI
and with exposure arising from loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, is an area that requires the use
of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behavior (the likelihood of
customers defaulting and the resulting losses).

2. Fair value of financial instruments

The Bank establishes fair value of financial instruments with reference to a quoted market price in an active market or,
if there is no active market, using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length
transactions, observable prices for similar instruments, discounted cash flow analysis using risk-adjusted interest rates,
and commonly used market pricing models. Valuation models applied to determine fair value of derivatives and other
financial instruments use observable market inputs and data including, for example, interest rate yield curves and foreign
currency rates. The results of using valuation techniques are calibrated against industry practice and observable current
market transactions in the same or similar instruments.

The Bank revises the valuation scope according to the operational strategy and risk management policies. Valuation
techniques and models are updated in accordance with the establishment and improvement of risk quantification and
assessment system.
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3. Income tax

In the course of general business, income tax recognition involves judgment on future tax treatment, and, the final tax
treatment is uncertain. The Bank assesses the tax effect of all transactions prudentially and calculates relevant income
tax. The Bank has taken into consideration the existing tax legislation and the judgment of past practice made by
government institutions, to decide whether impairment loss shall deduct taxable income. If the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will be determined as the income tax
and deferred income tax for the period.

The Bank recognizes deferred tax assets in accordance with deductible temporary differences and deductible losses.
The Bank assesses the judgment on deferred income tax continuously, and recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future.

V. Taxation

1. Major taxes and tax rates

Taxes Tax basis Tax rate
Value-added tax Taxable revenue 6%
Urban maintenance and construction tax Turnover tax payable 7%
Education surcharge Turnover tax payable 3%
Local education surcharge Turnover tax payable 1-2%
Enterprise income tax Taxable income 25%

2. Tax policies

(1)  According to the provisions of Guoshuihan [2010] No. 184, the Bank’s enterprise income tax is uniformly paid by
the head office. The enterprise income tax of overseas entities of the Bank is subject to the local tax rate.

(2) According to the relevant documents of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation on “Notice
about several policies on the Reform of Value-added Tax for Business Taxes” (Cai Shui [2016] No. 36), as of May
1, 2016, the Bank’s interest income, income from transfer of financial commodities etc. are subject to value-added
tax with a rate of 6%.

(8) The relevant taxes of the Hong Kong subsidiaries of the Bank, EIBC Holdings Limited, CEEF Holdings Limited and
CLACF Holdings Limited are subject to the local tax rate in accordance with the local tax regulations.
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VI. Related Parties

1. Recognition criteria for related parties

If one party controls, jointly controls or exerts significant influence on the other party, and two or more parties are
controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by one party, they constitute related parties.

2. Shareholders of the Bank

(1) Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd

Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd. (‘Buttonwood’) is a wholly owned subsidiary of the State Administration of
Foreign Exchange of China. Its principal activities are domestic and overseas investments in project, equity, debt, loan
and fund, fiduciary management and investment management. (For projects subject to approval in accordance with the
law, business activities can only be carried out after approval by relevant departments.)

As at 31 December 2022 and 2023, Buttonwood owned 89.26% of the issued share capital of the Bank.

Transactions with Buttonwood and transactions with entities controlled or joint controlled by Buttonwood are carried out
in the Group’s ordinary course of business under normal commercial terms.

(2) The Ministry of Finance

The Ministry of Finance (‘Buttonwood’) is a ministry under the State Council of the PRC. As at 31 December 2022 and
2023, the MOF directly owned 10.74% of the issued share capital of the Bank.

3. Basic information of the Bank’s major associates and joint ventures

) Place of . L ) Proportion of voting

o Nat f B Paid- tal .
Companies Reyishation ature of Business aid-in capita rights (%)
Chengdu Yinke Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Chengdu Investment management RMB230 million 50.00
China-Japan Energy Conservation and Hangzhou Investment management RMB129 million 55.00

Environmental Protection Venture
Capital Management Co., Ltd.
China-Japan Energy Conservation and Hangzhou Investment management RMB429 million 16.50
Environmental Protection Venture
Capital Co., Ltd.

Dandong Port Group Co., Ltd Dandong Port services RMB28.6 billion 18.60

Chongging Export-Import Credit Chongging Guarantee RMB3 billion 40.00
Guarantee Co., Ltd.

Northeast China Small and Medium-Sized Changchun Guarantee RMB3.05 billion 29.49

Enterprises Financing Re-Guarantee
Co., Ltd.
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4. Basic information of the Bank’s subsidiaries

CLACF Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment management USD476 million
CEEF Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment management USD277 million
Shanghai Shengying Real Estate Co., Ltd. Shanghai Construction/Properties RMB212 million
EIBC Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment management USD3.35 million
Jinyin Infrastructure Fund Co., Ltd. Beijing Investment management RMBS5 billion

100
100
100
100
100

VII. Commitments and contingencies

1. Legal proceedings

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Bank had certain legal proceedings matters. The management of the Bank
considers that the final outcome of these legal proceedings will not have a material impact on the financial position or

results of operations of the Group and the Bank.

2. Capital commitments

External investment commitments 55,947 55,405
3. Credit commitments

Issued letters of guarantee 277,956 247,518

Irrevocable loan commitments 220,979 241,652

Issued letters of credit VENGSS 68,207

Bank acceptance bills 20,440 18,442

Total 593,130 575,819




186 HE#HHMORIT2023FERS  The Export-Import Bank of China 2023 Annual Report

#FEE R
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

IMNEIBUT B3R 4% Bl S5 25 77 S fi
#(n: ARFEAT

FR AL FR I 590
I UF) & 1,381
HAth iz Wk 8
HRINEBRT 5T 51,339
HAth& = 1,988
AEAT 55,306

BENINEEFFETRR 52,133
R IVANEN 472
Htho 2,540
ARSI 55,145

RO EFE 161
FrEENGEIT 161
HERMFIEENGE ST 55,306

Balance Sheet of Onlending Loans of Foreign Governments

Unit: In millions of Renminbi

Due from Banks 590
Interest Receivable 1,381
Other Receivables 8
Onlent Foreign Government Loans 51,339
Other Assets 1,988
TOTAL ASSETS 55,306

Borrowings of Foreign Government Loans 52,133
Other Payables 472
Other Liabilities 2,540
TOTAL LIABILITIES 55,145

Undistributed Profits 161
TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY 161

TOTAL LIABILITIES & OWNER’S EQUITY 55,306






